

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION (SACRE) MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 26 February 2024

Present:

Group A -

Christian Denominations

The Roman Catholic Church – Steve Deadman

The Fellowship of Independent Evangelical Churches – Ruth Gill

The United Reformed Church -Susanne Dawson

Southampton City Mission - Joyce Wan

Other religions and beliefs

Mary Wallbank – South Hampshire Humanists

Group B - Church of England

Lucy Heptinstall

Rev Gary Roberts

From Diocesan education team

Richard Wharton

Group C – Teachers

The National Association of Schoolmasters/Union of Women Teachers – Suzanne Underwood

Group D – Members of the Council

Councillors Beaurain and Wood

Also in attendance:

Alison Philpot - Southampton City Council, Professional Advisor

Katherine Lewis – SCC Governance & Leadership Adviser

Silas Bingley - School Improvement Officer

Others co-opted (Non-Voting)

Southampton City Council, Professional Advisor - Alison Philpott

Primary RE Lead Rep - Ellen Brodigan

Apologies

Councillors Lambert and Web

Clare Wikley

Imam Sayfullah

Liz Allen

1. **STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIR**

The Chair noted the sad passing of Elizabeth Jenkinson and expressed thanks for her support over the years and passed the thoughts of SACRE on to her family. It was noted that she had been an active member of Sacre over the previous 12 years and would be missed.

2. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING

RESOLVED: that the minutes for the meeting on 6 November 2023 be approved and signed as a correct record.

3. **FEEDBACK ON EVENTS**

Members that had attended the recent educational event at Bitterne Park Secondary school. Members thanked the school for the invitation and reported the events of the day. Members thought that the event had given the students attending cause for thought and a broader understanding of religious communities and ways of thinking.

4. **CONSTITUTION**

SACRE noted that the Constitution had now been agreed by the City Council. It was noted that following legal advice the Southampton City Mission would stay as part of Group A of the membership.

It was also noted that the Constitution was now approved for a for year period and that each of the Groups should now nominate a substitute member.

5. **OFSTED REPORT**

It was explained that the expected report highlighting the effectiveness of religious education nationally that there was currently no bench mark to address for local provision. It was noted that this item would need to return to a forthcoming meeting for consideration. It was agreed that the Chair in conjunction with Vice-Chair and Richard Wharton would explore this matter on the publication of the expected report.

6. SACRE MONITORING SCHOOL VISITS PROCEDURES

Members noted that the protocol for school visits needed to be reviewed. It was explained that due that currently the professional adviser was accompanied by at least one member. It was explained that the cost of the professional adviser's time was currently under review and SACRE were asked to deliberate a number of options including: the charging of schools for the reports; members undertaking the reviews without the support of the professional adviser.

It was noted that the visits and time were currently funded by the central services part of the schools budget was being review in the light of budgetary pressures. It was noted that further inquiries would be made into how others undertook and paid for school visits.

It was agreed that SACRE valued that the input of the professional advisor greatly and felt the school monitoring was a valued part of ensuring the quality of religious education across the City.

7. APPLICATION FOR WESTHILL GRANT

SACRE agreed that a bid for funding should be prepared. Members agreed that it should review the possibilities of preparing documentation and resources with the support of Southampton Council of Faiths that would look to promoting a better understanding of differing religious considerations within the City. It was agreed that the Council's professional advisor with support from the Council of Faiths would construct an application with the support of the Chair and Vice-Chair.

8. SCOF AND SACRE SUPPORTING SCHOOLS

Members understood that the Southampton Council of Faiths were establishing a network of individuals and establishments that would be ready, willing and able to either host visiting groups of children at religious sites across the City or make presentations to schools, clubs or other organisations that would promote a greater understanding and knowledge of differing cultures and religions. It was agreed that additional funding for this project could be part of a bid for a Westhill grant. It was noted that the professional advisor with the support of from the Council of Faiths would take this matter forward.